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CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 4906 0.c.C.
' Midland, Texas 79701 ARTES1A, OFFICE

‘ Telephone: 915 684-7131
E November 5, 1973

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a one point back pressure test on the Merland C #1
gas well. The test was conducted on May 18, 1973 upon itial
completion.

The well was connected to the pipeline on August 15, 1973, We
had planned to run a multipoint back pressure test immediately after
sales began, however, it was soon evident that the well would not
produce at sustained rates to permit running the four point test.

The Morrow producing interval was treated with 3,000 gallons
of hypochlorite solution on October 25, 1973. Prior to the job the
well was flowing 670 MCFD and 1 BWPD at 700 psig FTP. As of November 4,
1973, the well was flowing 675 MCFD and 3 BWPD at 710 psig FIP. The
well is flowing against a pipeline pressure of 680 psig.

If any additional information is desired, please advise us.

Sincerely yours,

-

E. Y. Wilder
Region Operation Manager
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